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GOVERNMENT OFJAMMU AND XASHMIR

OFFICE OFII{E CONSERVATOR OF FORESTS EAST CIRCLE, JAMMU

FOREST COMPLB(, DOGRA HALL, JAMMU
* 

'* 
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The Chief Conservator of Forests,
Nodal Officer (FCA)
Jammu.

No: -\o5c- 5B\rctr1 r t2\T pr1u6: - \t 102t2023.
Sub: Reply to the EDS in FCA Proposal No.

FP/JK/ROADll2l506l202l (Construction of Road from Bani
to Billawar via Dhaggar, Dhaman & Deri Gall under CRF
Phase I't).

Sir,

In reference to the DIGF (Central), Regional Officer, IRO

Jammu vide File No. 9-JI(B-01712022 Jammu dt: 17.06.2022, the DFO

Billawar vide his letter No. DFO/BLR/7436-39 dt: 09.02.2023 (copy

enclosed) has reported that the user agency has revised proposed length

of the road from 6 Km to 5 Km with a corresponding decrease in forest

area proposed for diversion from 2.5453 Ha to 1.505 Ha on (Form-A)

Part -I on the PARIVESH Portal & the area proposed under CA scheme

has also been reduced from 6.5 Ha to 3.01 Ha and the CA scheme has

been revised & uploaded on (Form-A) Part II alongwith the revised tree

enumeration details.

Hence submitted for favour of information and necessary action.

fours faithfully,

yL
B. Mohandaas, (IFS)

Conservator of Forests,

[E,a2tCircle Jammu.

Copy to:-

1. The Addl. Pr. Chief Conservator of Forests, Jammu for
information.

2. Divisional Forest Officer, Billawar for information.
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The Consenator of Forests,
East Circle,
Jammu.

No.DFoELR/9I36-21 uatcd: OQ.or,2o79
Sub: Repty to rt 

" 
ioS in FCA proposal No. Fp/JK/ROAD/ 1213061202l (Construclion of Road from

Bani to Billan'ar via Dhaggar, Dhaman & Dcri Gall under CRF Phase Ist)

sn,
On lhe subject cited above, it is to inform you that the User Agency has revised the above mentioned

proposal on PARIVESH Ponal in compliance to the EDS query raised by the DIGF (Central), Regional
OIIicer, IRO Jammu vide File No. 9-JKB-01 l/2022-Jarnar- dated 17.06.2022 (copy enclosed). As such, dre

User Agency have revised proposed lorgrh ofthe road frorn 6 Km to 5 Km with a conesponding decrease in
the forest area proposed for diversion from 2.5.153 Ha ro 1.505 Ha on (Form-A) Part I on the PARIVESH
Portal. lr

Accordingly, cotnmensuatc rvith the decrcase in forcst arc, proposed for divcrsiorl *re area proposed
under CA Scheme has also been reduced from previous 6.5 Ha to 3.01 Ha and the CA Scheme tras been
rerised atrd uploaded on (Fonn-A) Part II along \vith the rcvised tree enumcrotion details. T'he other revised
formats have been uploaded under the field 'Adrtilional Information Details',.

As suctl it s requested that rhe case may kindly be processed for grant ofstage-l Approral.

Yours fairhfully,

(Vivek M D Srs
Divisional F re$ Omcer
Bi Division

r
Copy submined to:

l. The Addl. Pr. clrief consenator ofForests, Jamrnu for favour ofhis kind information.
2. The clfefconservator ofForests, FCA (l.lodal ollicer), for favour ofhis kind information and

necessary action.
3. The Executive Engineer PWD, Basolrli for infonnation.

Fcfl
Dirisional Olficer
Billa Division
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